

Previous application ref:
Our ref: WPCC13221
Your ref: RML2325

FW: Acknowledgement Letter



Katherine McGregor
To Emma Mungo



Wed 10/05/2023 10:32

You forwarded this message on 10/05/2023 10:39.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Katherine,

We can confirm that the marine licence application for FLOW Port Talbot Grab samples has now been processed by our Permit Receipt Centre and has been passed to the Marine Licensing Team. The application has been assigned reference number: RML2325

From the initial checks of the application form we note you the following errors:

- The licence applicant and agent details do not seem to be correct. Please check the submitted information and amend "Company or trading name" and "Company Registration Number (if applicable)".
- The proposed project details show the start and end dates in the past.
- Please provide the maximum number of grabs and total volume to be collected during the duration of the licence as part of the "Description of objects/materials to be removed seaward of MHWS, including quantities to be removed".
- As indicated on our website [Natural Resources Wales / Marine licensing low risk activities \(band 1\)](#), for Band 1 removal applications you will need to provide approval from the following: Local Archaeological Trust and/or Royal Commission on the Ancient and Historical Monuments of Wales (RCAHMMW), Trinity House, and Maritime and Coastguard Agency. Proof of communication does not represent approval. We can only accept application for Band 1 that can confirm there will be no risk to historic environment and navigation.
- We note that one of your stations fall within Band 1 sensitive area (see below) and a method statement is required. Although we note you have provided a method statement with your application, we also note you state in your method statement there is no overlap with sensitive areas.



- Fixed fee applications need to be paid in full. We do not raise invoices for fixed fee applications. Please see further information on our webpages [Natural Resources Wales / Apply for a low risk activities \(band 1\) marine licence](#)

Your application is considered returned. Please make sure you address all the points above before resubmitting an new online application.

Please be aware that our service level for grab sampling is **6 weeks** from the date of receiving a completed application.

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact the team via return email.

Regards,
Maria